
From: From: Gary Gary LaskyLasky <data.nation@earthlink.net> <data.nation@earthlink.net>
To: To: NEWHALLRANCH@dfg.ca.gov NEWHALLRANCH@dfg.ca.gov
Date: Date: Sat, Sat, MayMay 30,30, 2009 2009 2:052:05 PMPM 
Subject: Subject: Newhall Newhall Ranch/SantaRanch/Santa ClaraClara RiverRiver PermitPermit deadlinedeadline 

TO: TO: CA CA Dept.Dept. of of Fisn Fistl && GameGame 
Newhall Newhall Ranch Ranch EIRIEIS EIRIEIS Comments Comments

A ATIN: TIN: DennisDennis Bedford Bedford

Please Please extencHheextencHhe comment comment periodperiod on on thethe 16,OOO-pa,ge16,000-page planplan for for the the
proposed proposed NewhallNewhall Ranch Ranch projectproject along along thethe SantaSanta Clara Clara River.River. The The public public
needs needs aa 120-day120-day extension extension to to adequately adequately reviewreview this this plan.plan. 

The The June June 2626 deadline deadline providesprovides insufficient insufficient timetime to to evaluate evaluate thethe impacts impacts
of of this this projectproject on on the the habitatshabitats of of animals animals andand plants. plants.

Thank Thank youyou forfor your your conSideration. consideration.

Gary Gary LaskyLasky 
Fresno, Fresno, CACA 
data.nation@earthllnk.net data.nation@earthllnk.net
831-332-9310 831-332-9310
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Responses to Comments

RMDP/SCP Final EIS/EIR RTC-065-1 June 2010

065. E-mail from Gary Laskey, dated May 30, 2009

Response 1

In response to this and other requests, the Corps and CDFG extended the comment period for the Draft
EIS/EIR. Please refer to Topical Response 1: EIS/EIR Public Review Opportunities .




